
RFAI Addendum #1 RFP #20-03 
Shuffle Board Courts 

 

1.  Is the Bid Sheet Required with the proposal?  

 The bid sheet is required with the contractors bid submittal. 
A revised sheet has been attached with this addendum.  

2.  Will electronic or email bids be accepted? 

 No electronic bids or email delivered bids will be allowed at 
this time. 

3.  Plans note to relocate a single tree on site. Is this correct? 

 No tree relocations are required. All trees can be removed 
and disposed of. 

4.  What is the desired color of the aluminum shade structure? 

 The plans denote white, but it has been revised to have the 
columns and supports as well as all of the side trim be bronze.  

5.  Would we like to have a puck stop installed? 

 A puck stop shall be provided for each end of the courts. 
This should be the full width of the shuffle courts. It shall be a 
composite material suitable to be used as a stop and withstand 
the elements. It should not be constructed of wood or any other 
material with a short life span. It shall be mechanically fastened 
down with tap-con style hardware. The example at Tanglewood 
was approximately a 2" x 2" piece used for the stop. 

6. Would you like score boards or hangers provided? 



 Score Boards can be provided as an optional add-on. 
 Hangers do not have to be provided at this time. 
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